
JIIr. lla.rold r. llelinney 
Execut.ive Asaistan" 
The J OM Birch Sociev 
BellftODt 78, Masa. 

Dear ... McI:l..DnqI 

'IaD7 thaDk8 tar your kiM letter at AprU 6th. We are iIdeed 
grntef'W. fer 70TJr mention ot our publkatiOll 1n 70ur April Bulletin. 

Enclosed you. will tird 8 cop7 of the AprU issue or U.S./fRAlfCB 
BPOBt'. I vust you rweived \he copJ' ~ t.be s~~ !!2ort on the 
~st BacKEouM of the A1S!!:tan Ba'bGll1~, was sent to 7au.. 

I tr.a,. M'!fe occasion to be in the Boston area tair17 800n. Would 
it, be poes1ble tor me to haft e.n appoil'1t..mt. w1th Mr. Weloh, as I would 
like to discuss with hill OlD" work: and :f'ut.ure plana. 

'With bas.... regards to Mr. Welch and YOUZOS8ll", I remain, 

Sincerely yours, 

Samuel L. Blumenfeld 
Secretary 

JJmRIOAN· OCIDIImE roa IlWrCE &: AUJFJlIA 

http:appoil'1t..mt

